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\ SECTION 131 FORMJ

Appeal NO:_ABP_2 1 3 2O~ DD

TTOSED

DeferReO/H [

‘ Having congiderea ihe contents of the submission dated/ reoctvet 30[ ¢ \ 3D
from

= Pt L oA | recommend that section 131 of the Pla

nning and Development Act, 2000

belno@t this stage for the following reason(s):. LC (1L ¢ ;c,/#; ./57’/,;,'4‘-{_

E.C.: W% il Date: //Q 2%

§ A il
r
ToEO__ o
Section 131 not to be invoked atthis stage. O

Section 131 1o be invoked — allow 2/4 weeks forreply. [

S.EO . Date:

SAO__ . Date:

M____

Please prepare BP . Section 131 notice enclosing a copy of the atiached
submission

to: Task No:
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From: Bord

Sent: Monday 30 January 2023 14:56

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP-315420-22

Attachments: 22.159 Copy of Licence no. LC-19-15.pdf; Ros Co Co Ref to An Bord Pleanala.pdf:

22.159 Agents Cover Letter letter to ABP.pdf

From: Michael Daly <mdaly@collinsboydeng.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Eamon Collins <eco!lins@coIlinsboydeng.com>
Subject: ABP-315420-22

Good afternoon,

As agents on behaif of Mr. Pat Vesey we make the foliowing submission in reiation to ABP-315420-22 which includes
the following documents

1. Agents cover letter
2. Copy of licence LC-19-15

3. Copy of referrai letter from Roscommon County Council.

As this is the last day for making a submission for this case, [ request that an email confirming receipt of this
submission is sent to me as $00n as it is recejved.

Thanks
Regards

Micheal Daly
@ collinsboyd

Chartered Engineers & Architects
Phone 00-353-90-6634421
mdaiv@coflinsbovdeng.com
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An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
D01 Vo2

Date- 30/01/2023
Planning Authority Ref: DED 531

Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act
2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development.

Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon opposite the entrance to St Faithleach’s
Football Pitch.

Re: Case No. ABP-315420-22

To Whom it may concern,

We refer to your ietter dated 29/12/22 and have the following comments.



considered in the Board’s assessment. The Planning Authority are introducing irrelevant information
and have not considered relevant information.

In the case of the former the Planning Authority reference the concept of the ‘public domain’. There
is no such reference anywhere in the planning acts. The Planning Authority also reference a Section
254 licence, the existence or otherwise of such a licence has no bearing whatsoever on whether any
particular works is development or exempt development. The relevant information not considered is
the undisputed evidence presented by us that our client is the owner of the land and the Planning
Authority have made no reference to the exempt development provisions of the acts or the
regulations.

We trust that the Board will remedy these omissions and that it will not allow itself to be distracted
by the introduction of irrelevant information.

Please advise if we can be of any further assistance to the Board.

e/

For and On Behalf of

Collins Boyd Engineers & Architects

Attachments;

1. Copy of Licence Ref. no. LC/19/15
2. Copy of referral letter received from Roscommon County Council.
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Pab Vesey,
yCiare,
: i
0. Rbscemmon,
Date: 21% December, 2022

Ref: DED531

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development
Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development.
Development: consisting of the erection of Antennae support structure located in Ballyclare,

Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon opposite the entrance to St, Faithleach’s Football Pitch,
**********************************************************************************

I refer to the above application for g Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act
2000(as amended).

I wish to advise that this application has been referred by the Planning Authority to An Bord Pieandla
under Section 5(4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000(as amended).

Mise Je meas,

WMo o

Mary Dolap,
Administrative Officer,
Planning Section.

CC: Collins Boyd,
Engineering & Architects,
Galway Road,
Roscommon,

Co. Roscommon.
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. Our Case Number: ABP-315420-22
Planning Authority Reference Number: DED531

Your Reference: Pat Vesey Pl ,1
eanala

Collins Boyd Engineers & Architects
Galway Road

Roscommon

Co. Roscommon

Date: 29 December 2022

Re: \Whether the antennaé support structure ig or is not development and is or is not exempted
development.
Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon.

Dear Sir / Madam,
Enclosed is a copy of 2 referral under the Planning and Development Act, 2000, (as amended).

In accordance with section 129 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, (as amended), you may
make submissions or observations in writing to the Board in relation to the referral within a period of 4
weeks beginning on the date of this letter.

Please note that in accordance with section 251 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000, (as
amended), the period beginning on 24th December and ending on 1st January, both dates
inclusive, should be disregarded for the purposes of calculating the last date for lodgement of
submissions of observations.

Any submissions or observations received by the Board outside of that period shall not be considered
and where none have been validly received, the Board may determine the referral without further notice
to you.

Please quote the above referral number in any further correspondence.

Yours faithfully,

p-p. A Hc Nally
Wendy Sullvan
Administrative Assistant

BPRLOS - Xmas

Tell Tel 01} 858 81 0o
Glao Aitidil LoGCal) 1800 275 175
Facs Fax (01) 872 2634 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Mariborough Street
Laithrean Gréaséin Website www.pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email vord@pleanala ie DO1 Ve02 DO1 Va2
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The Secretary, AN BORD PLEANALA
An Bord Pleansla LDG- ___%Q\:% &1_? 2T
64 Marlborough st,, ABP- 3_[_5_{@@ N .
DUBLIN 1. D03 vaga. B 7~

22 DEC 2027
Fee:€ (& Type: QC\{‘#’L .

Date; 21+ December, 2022 ’ /
Ref: DED 3531 ‘ Time: _ . By .kcc\’ ’fc‘-‘;

Re:  Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act {2000) as
amended, regarding exempted development; development Consisting of the erection of
Antennae Support structure located in Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon opposite the

entrance to St, Faithleach’s Football Pitch.
—_—

Roscommon County Council wishes torefer DED 531 to An Bord Pleandla for decision by the Board.

Please find enclosed Copy of the DED application received by Roscommon County Council together
with all associated reports and correspondence,

Please find enclosed alsg cheque in the sum of €110,00 being fee for this referral,

Mise le meas,

Admlgistrative Officer,
Planning Office.

=t
Aras an Chontae, ke common, Fd42 vRog L c D é’:*?' Ga
T 0306637100 090 6625599 ¢ customerservice@roscommoncoco.ie o Oifig F_iqn}gir_Aitjlill
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Combhairle Roscommon
Chontae County
Roscomain _ Council
Teach na Cirte, Roscomain ohone: 090 6637100 + Fa: 030 6637 8 Courthouse, Roscommon.
REMITTANCE ADVICE | FAISNEIS jOCAIOCHTA
AN BORD PLEANALA
f ) MARLBORO STREET DUBLIN' Cheque No. 489779
Ireland Supp ID [ Uimh. Aitheantals 18039
Date / Data 2411212022
Page / Leathanach in
Your Ref/ inv Datel Our Ref/ AMOUNT/ payable
Bhur dTagairt Data Ar dTagairt SUIM Infoctha
Sonralse EUR EUR
]
110.00 ~ 110.00

30470692

DED 531 PAT

PAGE TOTAL/ [OMLAN AN LEATHANAIGH EUR

GRAND TOTAL/ MORIOMLAN EUR

WH = Withholding Tax CT= Subcontractors Tax RA = Non Resident Landtord

CMP = Late Payment Compensation



Planner’s Report on application under
' Section 5 of the Planning and Development Act 2000-2015

Reference { nber: DED 531

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and
Development Act 2000 as amended, regarding Exempted Development to
for an Antennae Support Structure,

Name and Address of Applicant: Pat Vessey

Location of Development: Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon

WHEREAS a question has arisen as to whether an antenna Support structure at Ballyclare, Bailyleague, Co.
Roscommon

is or is not development, and is or is not exempted development:
I have considered this question, and | have had regard particularly to —

(a) Sections 2, 3,4 and 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended);
(b) SECTION 254 (1) (ee)of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended)
(c) Therecord forwarded to Roscommon County Council in accordance with subsection {6)(c) of Section
5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended);
Site Location & Development Description
The development is located in the public domain in the settlement of Ballyleague. The site consists of a
monopole and a control kiosk for the mast. The pole is 14.8 m high and consists of one dish.

Planning History:

00/1390: Permission granted for a dwelling.

Other relevant history:
Licence issued under Section 254 of the Planning and Development Act for a 15-metre high Smart Streetpale
with an approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague (off N63).

Relevant statutory provisions

Planning and Development Acts 2000 (as amended)

Section 2,-{1)
“works” includes any act or operation of construction, excavation, demolition, extension, alteration,
repair or renewal and, in relation to a protected structure or praposed protected structure, includes
any act or operation involving the application or removal of plaster, paint, wallpaper, tiles or other
material to or from the surfaces of the interior or exterior of a structure.

Section 3.-(1)
In this Act, “development” means, except where the context otherwise requires, the carrying out of
any works on, in, over or under land or the making of any material change in the use of any structures
or other fand.




T

Section 254: {
(1) Subject to subsection (2), a person shall not erect, construct, place or maintain—

{a) a vending machine,

{b) a town or landscape map for indicating directions or places,

(c) a hoarding, fence or scaffold,

(d) an advertisement structure,

(e) a cable, wire or pipeline,

F1092[{ee) over ground electronic communications infrastructure and any associated physical
infrastructure,]

(f) a telephone kiosk or pedestal, or

(g} any other appliance, gpporatus or structure, which may be prescribed as requiring a licence under this
section,

on, under, over or along @ public road save in accordance with a licence granted by o planning authority
under this section.

Assessment

Notwithstanding the fact that the Section 5 provision in the Act allows a party to generally query whether a
development is exempt, this Section 5 application refers to a specific development and location. In light of
the fact Roscommon County Council has issued a licence under Section 254 of the Planning and Development
Act 2000 as amended for the structure on site and An Bord Pleanala being the higher Planning Authority |
recommend this application is referred to An Bord Pleanala for decision.

Recommendation
Having regard to the above, | recommend that this Section 5 application is referred to An Bord Pleanala for
decision.

Signed !ﬂ \/\ . Date: (o \‘ 2—/ -2
Pauld Conne{ﬂghton‘ )
Executive planner

Signed Date:

senior/ Senior Executive Planner









MEMORANDUM

To: South Roscommon Area.

From: Caroline Mockler, Planning Department.

Date: 5'" December 2022.

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 oftthe Planning & Development

Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development.

Development: Antenna Support Structure at Baliyclare, Baliyleague, Co. Roscommon.

Applicant: Pat Vessey.

Planning Ref: DED 531.

Attached, please find an application for a Declaration under Section § of the Planning &
Development Act 2000 (as amended) regarding Exempted Development from Pat Vessey, which was
received on 25" November, 2022.

Please let me have your recommendation.

(hsaBs Hostiaon

Senior Staff Officer,
Planning.




cal ine Mockler

W

From: Planning Department

Sent: Monday 5 December 2022 12:35

To: 'info@collinsboydeng.com’

Subject: RCC DED Ref. No.: DED 531- Acknowledgement of Request for Declaration under
Section 5 of the Panning & Development Act.

Attachments: DED531 Ack App Agentpdf

AChara,

Please find attached, letter of acknowledgement in respect of request for a declaration under Section 5 of the
Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended), reference no. DED 531.

A hard copy of this acknowledgement will also issue by post today.

Mise le meas,

Caroline Mockler | Senior Staff Officer | Roscomman County Council
| 22: planning@roscommoncoco.ie | www.roscommoncoco.ie
Aras an Chontae, Roscommon, Co. Roscommen, F42 VR98  MAP LOCATION
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Pat Vessey,
Ballyclare,
Ballyleague,

Co. Roscommon,

Date: 5™ December 2022
Planning Reference: DED 531

Re: Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development
Act 2000 (as amended), regarding Exempted Development,

Development: Antenna Support Structure at Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon.
*****************************!ﬂ!It********Iﬂ*****************#**************************#**

A Chara,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your application received on the 25t November, 2022, for g Declaration
under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 {as amended), regarding Exempted Development
along with the appropriate fee in the sum of €80.00 Receipt No. L01/0/220105 dated 29t November 2022
refers, receipt attached herewith for the attention of the Agent.

Note: Please note your Planning Reference No. is DED 531. This should be quoted in all correspondence
and telephone queries.

Mise le meas,

&Ao&u Mocl(,@l«_ :

Senior Staff Officer,
Planning.

cc: BY EMAIL:
Collins Boyd Engineers & Architects,
Galway Road, Roscommon,

Pagelofi1
"oy ' k £ e

: " . LCD 25
090 6637100 090 6325509 CuUstomgrservicn drascommonceoco.e . C c Qifig Fiontaic A
roscommonde & Roscommont‘_‘nunty(:oun-:nf Lt ardscomimancoco : Lacal Enterprise Ofies



Roscommon County Council
Aras an ©' ~ntae

Roscorn.

06068 3710

P T P AL L)

2071112022 1348 57

Receipt No.  L01/Q/220103

PAT VESEY

G/ COLLIMG BOYD ENGINEERS & ARCTH
GALWAY RD

ROSCOMMON

EXEMPTED DEVELOPMENT

PLANNMING APPLICATION FEES a0 00
GOODS 80.00

VAT Exempl/Non-vatable

DED &

Total 80.00 EUR

Tendered

Cheque 80.00
3202

Changs . ) 60

issued By : Louis Can ol
From - Central Cash Office



DED 53

@collinsboyd

EMGINBERS & ARCHI Ty C -

GALWAY ROAD,

ROSCOMMON,

CO. ROSCOMMON

T. 090 653 442

F. 030 663 4423

E. INFOZ COLLINSBOYDENG v rynf
'WWW.CDLL!NSBOYDENG.COM

24¥ Novemnber 2022,

The Secretary,

Roscommon County Counc,
Aras an Chontae,
Roscommon,

Re: Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning and Development Acts 2000-2022,

Dear Sir/Madam

We Collins Boyd, Engineers and Architects, of Galway Road Roscommon have been retained
by Mr. Pat Vesey of Ballyclare, Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon to seek a declaration on whether
Or not an Antennae Support Structure 14.8m highis development or exempt development.
The support structure is located in Ballyclare, Ballyleague opposite the entrance to St.
Faithleachts Football Pitches an the northern side of the N&3. Itis sited on our client’s lands. i
attach site location map together with, site ayout plan, phatogrash of the structure land
registry details {Folio Nr, RN2207F}and the application form for a Declaration under Section §
of the Planning and Development Act 2000. The ITM centroid of the mast has co-ordinates
399348.449,769648.5.

We enclose the prescribed fee of €80. Please advise if any further information is required tg
process this application.

Yours sincerely,

o CH

Eamon Collins
Director
8Eng(Hons) Eur Ing C.Eng FIEI
Directors: Eaman Collins 8E CEng MIE], Staphen Boyd BE CEng MIEI, Adrian Gacquin MRIA}

Offlces In Roseammon and Galway
Company Rzgistered Mo, 396432 VAT No.JES4 16457

- .
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Foscommon,
Co. Roscommon,

Phone; (090) 6637100
Email: planningfii:roscommoncoco.ie

Roscommon County Council

Application for 2 Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning &
Development Act 2000, regarding Exempted Development

e Ox Vessen™
Address: %ﬂl\\ &d MLJ
Ha\\\ew
A e
Name & Address of Agent:

G g g K
@u\g\& Ros>, Res s

dadr

Nature of Proposed Works

Meare Spper
Strmandeore ¢

Location {Townland & 0.5 No.} 9 \ / e ;eg ! o)
Floor Area [

ey
Height above ground jevel

WA

Total area of private open space
remaining after completion of this
development

W

Roofing Material {Slates, Tiles,
other) {Specify)

Aas

Proposed external walling {plaster,
stonework, brick or other finish,
giving colour)

N Y

s proposed works located at
front/reas/side of existing house.

KRS




Roscommon County Council

Application for a Declaration under Section 5 of the Planning & Development Act 2000,

regarding Exempted Development

Has an application been

made praviously for this ‘\\
site 0

if yes give ref. number
(include full details of
existing extension, if \X [ k
any} : R

Existing use of land or .
structure kc""‘&.u—“‘u '*—\

Proposed use of land or

structure Cornosna U’ﬂ_\h“ﬁ
Distance of proposed

bullding line from edge

of roadway ‘E ,'R

Does the proposed
development involve the

provision of a piped ‘S ["P"
water supply

Does the proposed
development involve the
provision of sanitary N \P('

facilities 2 N

Signature: { M o ——

Date: ;Q_-#}n’ 2 2=p —

Note: This application must be accompanied by:-

{a) €80 fee
{b) Site Lacation Map to a scale of 1:2500 clearly identifying the location

{c) Site Layout pian to the scale of 1:500 indicating exact location of proposed
development

(d) Detailed specification of development proposed



B collinsboyd

;arIMICR . & ARCH TECTS

GALWAY ROAD.
ROSCOMMON,
<O, ROSCOMMON

T. 090 663 4421
E, 090 663 4423
E. INFO < COLLINSBOYDENG.COM

WWW.COLLINSBOYDENG.CDM

The mast height
(1479 m)

The mast GPS
coordinates;

(X- 599348.449,
Y- 769648.500,
7- 43.780)

Directars: Eamon Collins BE CEng MIEL Stephen Boyd BE CEng MIEL Adrizn Gacquin MRIAI
Offi-es in Roscommon and Galway
Company Reg steved No. 995452 VAT No.|E64164521



Dasesption:

Boflot Lendecops Mode? (o)
Puliahwr / Sourew:
Sudsonce Suvey buknd (087)
Poto Source / Rafersnce:
PRAIE2

Bile Format:
Autodash AAcCAD (ERG. JI013)
Ay Mame:

3] v.50302781).deg

Cip Extent / Arva of Intovest (AGT):

L O 0 Y 0 P P A O

3 Profecticn / Spoticr Retecsnee:

_' e WRENETSE_ b Tronarary
7 R o S I 4
f

———

_ 0] cetw Aot Consbmtes:

T T e Sse0sa 8008 750840.8527

I Falio AN2207F In Ownership of M. A | Sebipece indes
... /FatVesey, ) oo op Shacta
I T _ q {- 1:2500 | 2416-8

— T = Sorte Dalo Refeoes:
]i DCMLS Relsase Y1.128.114

“, Deta Eriroctin Duta:
f‘IJ‘L'[:[: Datee 15-Moy-2022

Prodct Voroiors:
T
— Location of power/control idosk for 2T towow / Coppright:
mast, 'f- Ordnance Survey baked Terms of
Ui’ epply. Placha sist
/ - m::l’z/awdmw&mz
. i)
L___ Location of mast ITM Coardinates
L S s 569348.449
il | SN 769648.500
=ameal < GroundLevel  +43.780
J W JF=m3ailo0 - Topof Mast Level 458570
| T

=" (Mast Height +14.75)

Psr| ¥y | Cate || Braeipicn
b DL KN Y et

=
fbs.e!!,in.apevd

Qaterry Road

Fitya

e, Q00 2830421

T OERE.. |
| S,

T R
Ln Leebaa ep 01 231 Yirpay'y tand

N

[ Speina Tay,

Sy Locviem Map

|

2ty Porbodoanaten
D Hevbmba 1022

J\—._JL;

Sal; AP
T ' Ordnonce Survey Irefond Licance No, EN 0065222 \Bmmbe Wa J
Ordnance Survey Ireland/Government of Irslond P FTTT
Copyright: k&a ot w J
---‘--”-k




folio RN2207F in Ownership of Mr.
Pat Vesey,

RN22507F/1/A2URM | .

Locatlon of power/cantrol kiosk for
mast.

h%h&m -

T,
3
‘
]

77—+ +. .. \location of mast ITM Coordinates
! [ S . X 599348.449

= { Uss opply. Pieats visil

Pescriplon:

Digitol Landscape Yode (OLN}
Pudkishar / Sourca:

Ordoarce Survey kreiond (O8)
Dale Source / Refarence:
PRAL2

fila Formai:

Avioderk AstoCAD (DWG_R201)
Fie Noma:

VoS0NG2IEI_Ldeg

Cip Extent / Xsa of inipeast (AN
l!x‘l.lfﬂ 599!!1 L8705, 759338.4527
LRELRY= $33581,8708,769340.4527
WJMY- 339!3! S708.75304 1.4327
W,W— 8995816705, 7639414327

Projection /' Spatil Rafaeancrt
Projectionm IRENETSS_Nigh.. Fronoveeny

Centw Point Coorfinolost

ALY 5593556708, 765640.9527
Rofearsy hogr:

op Seiew | Mop Shealz

i 2500 | 2318-0

12,300 | 2418~

Oolo Extraction Dalo:

Dule= 13=Nov-2022

Sovres fola Ralwgass

DCULS Relpoze VIISATI4
Produet Yersken:

Yerxion= 1.4

Uewnas / Coppright:

Qrdnonce fraland Terms of

wrw o8l eboul Rarma-conditions’,

- Ca
T | FRRYR4

g (s N
II(”E.s-_-.m b
Rar] By | Com | Dusotpion
Wt 1 Pt Ll

ma | e s | gy

E )

@ boyd

u n-| | u [} A“alﬂuu

Mlm:l

Phens o dgdaaTy
o [l
Ll.uﬂ. \ofpeelstordng
/

m )

2o LaeEen Aixg of Pad Veday Lmd

. _ I (‘Ceza Tt
st y 769648.500 i =
. N Ground Level +43.780 -~ L
ke L . £ Top of Mast Level +58.570
b {Mast Helght +14.79) .| [Ema Tenbms
R [ Wovemte 200
L L
Ordnonce Survey Ireland Licence No. EN 0065222 \gmata HD
Ordnence Survay Ireland/Government of Ireland Have. | share | &
Copyright: nw o o
Tk 0 3 AR A o Ot XD \




Planning and Development Act 2000 {as amended)

Notification of Decision to Grant a Licence
under Section 254 of the Act

Cignal Infrastructure Ltd.,
Suite 309,

Q House,

76 Furze Rd.,

Sandyford Industrial Estate,

Dublin 18.
Licence Reference Number: LC/19/15
Application Received; 23/4/ 2019

tn pursuance of the powers conferred upon them by the above mentioned Acts, Roscommon County
Council (being the Planning Authority of the whole of the County of Roscommon) has by Order dated
17" October, 2019, decided to Grant a Licence to the above named

Application for a licence for the provision of a 15-metre high Smart Streetpole with an
approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague {off N63), Co. Roscommon.,

For a period from: 17" October, 2019 to 16% October, 2024 (5 years)

Signed on behalf o

= -
Administrative Off
Planning Departm:

cC: Jason Redr
Civil Struct
5 Lismard 1
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois,



ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT) ACT 2000 {as amended)

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S ORDER DECIDING TO GRANT A LICENCE UNDER SECTION 254 OF THE
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ACT 2000 {as amended)

Chief Executive’s Grder No: r I’_‘ | (K L’} LF { l Ct

Licence Reference No: LC/19/15

Application Received: 18/06/2019

Name and Address of Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd.

Nature of Application: Application for a licence for the provision of a

15-metre high Smart Streetpole with an
approximate diameter of 324mm and operator
cabinet at Ballyleague (off N63),

Co. Roscommon.

For a Period From: 17'" October, 2019 ta 16" October, 2024
(5 years)
ORDER: By virtue of the powers vested in me by the Local Government Acts,

1925 - 2016, and the Local Government (Planning & Development) Act
2000 (as amended) it is hereby ordered that the Decision of Roscommon
County Council on the application described above is to GRANT A
LICENCE for the provision of a 15-metre high Smart Streetpole with an
approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague
(off N63), Co. Roscommon, subject to the conditions (if any) listed in the
schedule hereto.

Signed: __ = . oo~
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER.

Date: /A October, 2019.



Roscommon County Council — Planning Report

Ref. No: LC19/15

Smart Streetpole with an approximate -
operator cahinet

Location: Ballyleague (off N63), Co. Roscommon

Applicant(s): Cignal Infrastructure Ltd

Planning Area: South Roscommon

af 58,
Description of development: Application for 3 licence for the provisi n'h' ] L $

f:T.o Planning Assessment ’

Signed :

PioByfnes >
South Roscommanirea pia ner

ROS



John Mockler
10 October 2019 1 2:34
Mary Grier
Eugene Dwyer, David Calirey; Pio Byrnes
ct: RE: URGENT - response required on LC/ 9/15 Cignal Infrastructure Smart Pole at
Ballyleague

Mary

The Roscommon MD has no conditions to make on the Licence other than to ask was it referred to the Tl for
comment.

| would be of the opinion that this type of development is not covered under section 254 of the planning and
development act and should therefore require planning permission under lease form Roscommon County Council.
However if the Til are happy to allow the development then| have no issue.

Regards,

John Mockler.

Roscommon Municipal District Coordinator
Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chontae

Church Road

Roscommon

Co. Roscommon

FA2 VR98

090 6637348

087 9902378
jm_ockfer@roscommoncoco,ie

From: Mary Grier

Sent: 10 October 2019 10:02

To: Fugene Dwyer <EDwver@roscommoncoco.ie>; John Mockler <JMockier@roscommoncoco.ie>
Cc: Pio Byrnes <PByrnes@roscommoncoco.le>; David Caffrey <DCaffrey@roscommoncoco.le>
Subject: URGENT - response required on LC/19/15 Cignal Infrastructure Smart Pole at Ballyleague
importance: High

Eugene and John,

i'm just following up on previous e-mails that | sent about this license appfication, which was referred some months
ago. Given the nature of the license application, your input and recommendation is essential. Canyou please advise
when a consultation response will be forthcoming (as a decision is required to issue by next week - 17" October).

Thanks,
Mary

Mary Grier,

Senior Planner,

Roscommon County Council,
Email: mgrier@roscommoncoco.ie
Web: www.roscommoncoco.ie
Tel No: +353 90 6632511




Frc, Mary Dolan

Ser! 9 October 2019 17:42

To: Mary Grier <MGrier@roscommoncoco.ie>

Cc: Pio Byrnes <PByrnes@roscommoncoco.ie>; David Caffrey <DCaffrey@roscommoncoco.ie>
Subject: LC/19/15 Cignal Infrastructure Smart Pole at Ballyleague

Importance: High

Hellg,

Just a reminder.

The above Licence application which was received on 18/06/2019 is due for decision on 17/10/2019.
Regards,

Mary Dolan,

Administrative Officer, Planning Department,

Roscommon County Council, Aras an Chontae,

Roscomman, F42 VRIS,

E-mail: marydolan@roscommoncoco.ie
Tel. No. 090 6637176




MEMORANDUM

To: Pio Byrnes, Assistant Planner, South Roscommon Area,
Date: 18" June, 2019
Re: Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended) Section 254

Application for a Licence for the provision of a 15 metre high Smart Streetpole with an
approximate diameter of 324 mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague, (off N63), Co.
Roscommon.

Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd., Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford Industrial Estate,
Dublin 18.

Reference No. LC/19/15

Please find attached copy of Application Form for a Licence under Section 254 of the Planning & Development
Act 2000 (as amended).

Please let me have your recommendation and appropriate conditions.

w o
Ma'y Dotan
Administrative Officer,
Planning.
HS



h el Hunt

-(’m

Fro..: Hazel Hunt

Sent: 19 June 2019 13:12

To: John Mockler; Jason Corbett

Ce: Mary Dolan

Subject: Scanned Documents Re Application for Licence for a Smart Streetpole at
Ballyleague {off N63) Co. Roscommon

Attachments: Memo to Area Engineers.pdf; Licence Application LC1915.pdf; Licence Application
Maps A3.pdf

John/iason,

Please find attached, details in relation to an application for a licence for the provision of a 15-metre high Smart
Streetpole with an approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague {off N63), Co. Roscommon.

Scanned memo from Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning,
Scanned Application Form details and
Scanned Application A3 Maps

Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd., Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford Industrial Estate, Dublin
18.
Location: Ballyleague {off N63) Co. Roscommon,.

Please forward your recommendation/report by email to planning@roscommoncoco.ie as soon as possible,

Many thanks.

Regards,

Hazel Shannon,
Assistant Staff Officer,
Planning Department.
Telephone; 0906637141



MEMORANDUM

To: John Mockler, Senior Executive Engineer, Roscommon Municipal District Co-Ordinator.
CC. Jason Corbett, Assistant Engineer, Assistant Area Engineer, Strokestown Area Office.
Date: 18" June, 2019

Re: Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended) Section 254

Application for a Licence for the provision of a 15 metre high Smart Streetpole with an
approximate diameter of 324 mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague, (off N63),
Co. Roscommon.

Applicant: Cignal infrastructure Ltd., Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford Industria) Estate,
Duhlin 18.

Reference No.  LC/19/15

Please find attached copy of Application Form for a Licence under Section 254 of the Planning & Development
Act 2000 (as amended).

Please let me have your recommendation and appropriate conditions.

(_m i /TOQ &taﬂﬂ

Malky Dglan
Administrative Officer,
Planning,

HS




F el Hunt
.»‘ m

Fro..: Hazel Hunt

Sent: 19 June 2019 13:10

To: Eugene Dwyer

Cc: Mary Dolan

Subject: Scanned Documents Re Application for Licence for a Smart Streetpole at
Ballyleague (off N63) Co. Roscommon

Attachments: Memo to Eugene Dwyer SE.pdf; Licence Application LC1915.pdf; Licence Application
Maps A3.pdf

Eugene,

Please find attached, details in relation to an application for a licence for the provision of a 15-metre high Smart
Streetpole with an approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague (off N63), Co. Roscommon,

Scanned memo from Mary Dolan, Administrative Officer, Planning, Scanned Application Form details and Scanned
Application A3 Maps

Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd., Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford Industrial Estate, Dublin 18.
Location: Ballyleague (off N63} Co. Roscommon.

Please forward your recommendation/report by email to planning@roscommoncoco.ie as soon as possible.

Many thanks.

Regards,

Hazel Shannon,
Assistant Staff Officer,
Planning Department.
Telephone: 0906637141



MEMORANDUM

To: Eugene Dwyer, Senior Engineer, Roads.
Date: 18" June, 2019
Re: Planning & Development Act 2000 {as amended) Section 254

Application for a Licence for the provision of a 15 metre high Smart Streetpole with

an approximate diameter of 324 mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague, (Off N63),
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

PNINES

Mary Dol
Administrative Officer,
Planning.

HS




Combhairle Contae
Ros Comain
Roscommon
County Council

Cignal Infrastructure Ltd.,
Suite 309,

Q House,

76 Furze Road,

Sandyford industrial Estate,
Dublin 18.

Date: 18/06/2019
Planning Reference: LC/19/15

Re: Planning & Development Act 2000 (as amended) Section 254.
Application for a Licence for the provision of a 15-metre-high Smart Streetpole with
an approximate diameter of 324mm and operator cabinet at Ballyleague (off N63),
Co. Roscommon.
Period for which licence will be required: 5 years.

A Chara,

I acknowledge receipt of your application for a Licence for a period of 5 years, under Section 254 of
the Planning & Development Act, 2000 (as amended). This application is valid as at the 18™ July,
2019 following receipt of payment of £€500.00, being the balance of the fee of €625.00 payable.

Please find, Receipt No. 1.01/0/200762 dated 12/06/2019 in respect of payment of €125.00 in regard
to fee and Receipt No. L01/0/200864 dated 19/06/2019 in respect of payment of €500.00 being
balance of fee due. Both receipts are forwarded for the attention of the Agent.

Note: Under no circumstances shall works commence unless a Licence has been granted.

Mise le meas,

M vk

Mary D‘E:Ian,
Administrative Officer,
Planning.

CcC: Jason Redmond & Associates Consulting Engineers,
Civil Structural Project Management,
5 Lismard Court,

Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.
I
! t X P, Fal ey L(a T} 6 Ny @ )
090 6637100 090 6625599 | customerservice aroscommoncoco.ie Rt @ifig Fiontair Al ™

roscommonie K RoscommeonCountyCouncil 1.4 aroscommoncoco Local Enterprise Office




Roscommon County Council
Aras an Chortas
Roscomimon

09066 37100

CHEAA AT IILNEA b RAAR Rl Lla ot B r SREALA, Tawa

18/06/2019 11:12:42

Recept No - LO1/0/200854

CIGNAL INFRASTRUCTION LTI

C/Q JASON REDMOND & ASSOCIATES CONSULTIN
§ LISMARD COURT

PORTLAQISE

GO, LAQIS

REF. LIC/14/156 (BAL €500) REF 200782
LICENCE FEES P & D ACT 500 00

GOODS £00.00
VAT Etemption-vatable

Tolal 800.00 EUR
Tendered -

Credit/Debit Card 500.00
Jonz

Change . 6.00

Issued By . Amanda Scanlon
From : Cential Cash Office

Roscomme  “ounty Council
ArasanCl  4e
Roescoramon

08066 37100

RABAN R b AANAR LA R ALK AL S S X AAR S R ARRAAL LR NANERA

12/06/2018 11 44:30
Receipt No : LO1/0/200782

CIGNAL INFRASTRUCTION L1D

C/O JASON REDMOND & ASSOCIATES CONSULTIN
5 LISMARD COURT

PORTLAQISE

CO. LAQIS

REF: LIC/118/16

LICENCE FEES P & DACT 125.00
GO0DS 125.00
VAT Exempl/Non-vatable

Total : 125.00 EUR

Tenderad
Cheque 125.00
1034

Change 0.00

tssued By * Amanda Scanlon
From : Central Cash Office



e lialis

ROSCOMMON COUNTY COUNCIL

Planning & Development Act, 2000 (Section 254)
&
Planning & Development Regulations 2001 - 2015
Article 202, 203 & Schedule 12

APPLICATION FOR LICENCE TO PLACE APPLICANCE OR STRUCTURES
ON/UNDER/OVER OR ALONG A PUBLIC ROAD

I hereby apply for licence to erect/construct/place and maintain an appliance(s) or structure(s)
on/under/over or along a public road in accordance with particulars as under:

1. Name of Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd.
2. Address: Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford Industrial Estate, Dublin 18.

3. Description of appliance(s)/structure(s) for which licence is required: Smart Strectpole
and operator cabinet- refer to separate drawings.

4. Purpose of appliance/structure: Streetpole solution to address identified mobile and mobile
broadband coverage blackspots

5. Length of Cable: (if applicable) _Not known currently, ESB application and Road opening
licence will be applied for if Section 254 granted

6. Proposed location of appliance(s)/structure(s) for which licence is required: Ballyleague,
Off N63, Roscommon

7. Period for which licence will be needed: 5 years

From: June 2019 to June 2024 i3

7. Amount of fee enclosed: 1}5.00 (attached to cover letter)
/>

Signature: / — Date: 11" June 2019

Note: Tz.s"npplication must be accompanied by:

(a) Sitedtcation map to a scale 1:2500 clearly identifying the proposed licence area in red.

(b) Site layout plan to a scale of 1:500 indicating exact location of proposed appliance/structure.

(c) The appropriate fee (see attached details for calculating of fee).

(d) The public liability policy or cover note (indemnity up to €6.4million) in the joint names of the
applicant and Roscommon County Cotncil.

(e} Detailed specification of appliance/siructure proposed.

() Details of Temporary Traffic Management Arrangement (if applicable)




CALCULATION OF LICENCE FEES

The amount of fee to be paid to the Planning Authority to erect, construct, place and
maintain an appliance, apparatus or structure referred to on Part 1 of the schedule
below shall be: -

(1) Where the licence is for a period of one year, the appropriate amount
indicated in column 2 of that schedule opposite the reference in column 1
of that schedule to the specified applicance, apparatus or structure.

(i)  Where the licence is for a period of more than one year, an amount equal
to the fee for one year for each year or part of a year for which the licence
is granted and

(iif)  Where the licence is for a period of less than one year, an amount equal to
one tenth of the fee for one year for each month or part of a month for
which the licence is granted.

The amount of fee to be paid to the Planning Authority to erect, construct, place and
maintain an appliance, apparatus or structure referred to at Part 2 of the schedule
below shall be the amount indicated in column 2 of the schedule opposite the
reference in column 1 of the schedule to the specified appliance, apparatus or
structure.

SCHEDULE
Licence fees under Section 254 of the Planning & Development Act, 2000
in respect of specified appliances, apparatus and structures.

Part 1
COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
Appliance, Apparatus or Structure Licence Fee

(@ A vending machine or coin operated machine (not being a

weighing machine), €125

(b) A town or [andscape map for indicating directions or places. €25

(¢) A hoarding, fence or scaffold (not being a hoarding, fence or \
scaffold bounding a public road). €1250 \

(d) An advertisement structure (other than an advertisement \
structure specified in paragraph (e). €630 \

(2) An Advertisement structure (being of a fingerpost type not
exceeding | metre in length) consisting of a direction sign.

€50

(f) A cable, wire or pipeline (not being a cable for conducting
electricity for domestic or agricultural purposes or a drain or
waterpipe). €25 per 100 metres length

or part thereof,

(g} A telephone kiosk or pedestal.

€630




Part2

COLUMN 1
Appliance, Apparatus or Structure

COLUMN 2

Licence Fee

()

0

@

(k)

M

A case, rack, shelf or other appliance, apparatus or structure for
displaying articles, whether or not for the purpose of
advertisement or sale in or in connection with any adjacent
business premises.

Tables and chairs outside a hotel, restaurant, public house or
other establishment where foed is sold for consumption on the
premises.

An advertisement consisting of any test, symbol, emblem,
model, device or logo.

A pipe or an appliance with a pipe attachment for dispensing
air or water, not being a pipe or appliance atttached to a petrol
or oil pump.

A weighing machine.

{m} A bring facility.

(n)

(0)
)]

(@)

Ly

A cabinet used as part of a wired broadcast relay system by a
person licensed under the Wireless Telegraphy (Wired
Broadcast Relay Licence) Regulations, 1974,

A lamp-post,
A bridge, arch, tunnel, passage or other similar structure used
or intended for use other than by the public and constructed on

or after 1 October, 1964.

A cellar or other underground structure constructed on or after
1 October, 1964.

A cable for conducting electricity for domestic or agricultural
purposes.

€125

€125 per table

€630

€25

€63

€25

€125

€25

€125

€125

€125




( Jason Redmond & Associates Consulting Engineers Civil Structyral
Project Managk ant

T e m— e e e e e e
Ph: 05786 81155

Email; info@jrassc.ie

5 Lismard Court,
Portlacise,
The Planning Officer, Co. Laois
Roscommeon County Council,
Aras an Chontae
Roscommon ‘o
County Roscommon s
F42 VR98
Date: 11 june 2019
Re: Section 254 Application- Proposed Telecommunications Streetworks Solution

Applicant: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd. Ltd, Suite 309, Q House, 76 Furze Road, Sandyford
Industrial Estate, Dublin 18.
Location: Ballyleague, Co. Roscommon

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to a meeting with the Planning Department, Roads Department and Broadbhand
Officer in Aras an Chontae on 1st April 2019 on behalf of our client, Cignal Infrastructure Ltd
please find attached application under Section 254 {1) (g) subsection 5 (A} of the Planning
and Development Act 2000, which provides for the installation of cammunications
infrastructure under licence from the Authority. We have included plans and other
information concerning the requirement, position, design and capacity of the structure as
outlined in Section 254 {3). We are happy to provide additional information on request.

Background

Cignal are a registered Infrastructure Provider for the Communications Industry with over
450 sites around Ireland supporting mobile and broadband communications. Cignal provide
Tower, Mast, Roof Top and Streetworks Solutions for the expanding requirements of the
Licenced Operators including EIR, Vodafone and Three.

Cignal is authorised by ComReg to provide Electronic Communications Networks and
Services, which allows them to apply for a licence under section 254(1) of the Planning and
Development Act, 2000 for the establishment of over ground electronic communications
infrastructure and any associated physical infrastructure. Please see attached a Certificate of
Authorisation for your information.

This application would be similar in nature to the recently granted licence at Termonbarry
Co Roscommon.

Vat Ref No. 1E 96687585 Company Registration No. 447648



The Requirement o

Working closely with mobile network Licenced Operators, Cignal have identified the subject
site as a known blackspot for mobile and wireless broadband. A specific solution to address
the deficit in coverage has been identified and approved by the mobile network Licenced
Operators.

U

The Proposal

With reference to the attached plans you will note that it is proposed to provide a 15m high
Smart Streetpote Solution in the specified location. See below a photograph of a similar
Smart Streetpole and cabinet installed in Stradbally Co Laois in February 2019. This was
installed under a Section 254 Licence granted by Lacis County Council on 17*" October 2018,

Cignal Infrastructure are currently at
construction stage on 4 Sites in Laois and
three sites in cork City Council within the
City boundaries.

The street pole has an agprox. diameter of
324mm and will be galvanised and painted
in finish up to 11.3m in height. Above the
11.3m height a 2G,3G &4G compatible
antenna will be mounted to a finishing
height of 15m

The antenna will be shrouded by a 406mm
sheath to match the pole.

The pole would be accompanied by an
Operator Cabinet specifically located in a
position agreeable to the focal authority
engineers. (Refer to detailed drawings
attached)

The antenna and structure are designed to
blend in with the streetscape, are Irish
made and will provide instant 4G coverage.

Fig 1. Existing Smart Streetpole Solution as
erected in Stradbally, Co Laois




All mobile operator equipment wili be deployed in full compliance with the requirements of
the radio frequency (RF) public exposure guidelines of the International Commission on
Non-lonizing Radiation {ICNIRP}, as expressed in the EU Council recommendation of 12 July

1999 “on the limitation of exposure of the general public to electromagnetic fields (0 Hz to
300 GHz)".

Subject to the Local Authorities granting of the Section 254, the Road Opening Licence

process would be followed to commence deployment and connection to services including
ESB and Fibre Broadband supplies.

Site Location
Ballyleague, Co. Roscommion 18.139 L 57
Proposed location:
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1. A streetworks solution is being proposed on the outskirts of Ballyleague along the
N6&3. This area is a well known ‘black-spot’ area for those travelling this road and for
local residents. Currently there is no telecom’s installation to service this area. This
area was identified by Roscommon Co Co as a blackspot area along the N63.

Reason why this location was chosen:

1. This location sits on the N63, There is a wide footpath with a grass verge. It will not
impede those walking on this footpath in any way.

2. There is a line of existing street- lights. We are of the opinion that our proposed 15m
streetworks solution will blend in with this existing street furniture.

3. Other rooftop options in the village were also considered however they were

unsuitable due to height restrictions and structure type.

It is suggested that the focation chosen is very suitable for the proposed street pole
solution. Visual impact should be low from surrounding areas considering the Alpha pole
solution chosen which has been well received in the deployments to date.

Fig 3. Aerial View Site Location

Please find attached the following documents in respect of the Section 254 Application.

RN_18.139
RN_18.139
RN_18.139
RN_18.139
RN_18.139
RN_18.139
RN_18.139

O 0O 0 0 0O C O

-100 Site Location Map

-101  Site location Map

-102 Site Location Plan

-103  Site Layout Plan

-103A Elevation

-104 Schematic Elevation

-105 Standard Elevations and Details

1:10,560 OS Data
1:2500 Aerial Photo
1:1000 QS Data
1:250

1:100

NTS
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We trust you find the attached in order and attached a cheque in the amount of €125 for
the application. Please don’t hesitate to contact the undersigned should you require any
further information. We would be obliged if you would acknowledge receipt of the
application and payment and we look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours Sincerely,

Chartered Engineer

v/



Commission for

Communications Regulation

Coimisiin Um

Rialail Cumarsaide AN

Declaration under Regulation 5 of the European Communities
(Electronic Communications)(Authorisation) Regulations 2011 (S.I.
335 of 2011)

To whom it may concern

In accordance with the terms of Regulation 5 of the European Communities
(Electronic Communications)(Authorisation) Regulations 2011, the Commission for
Communications Regulation hereby confirms that the undertaking named below has
submitted a notification pursuant to Regulation 4(1)

Authorised Person: Cignal Infrastructure Ltd

and in accordance with that Regulation is deemed to be authorised to provide an
electronic communications network or electronic communications service subject to
the terms and conditions of a general authorisation issued by the Commission for
Communications Regulation.

An Authorised Person may:

(a) provide the electronic communications networks or services as described
in the notification and which is recorded in the public register maintained
for that purpose by the Commission for Communications Regulation,

(b) apply for a consent under section 53 of the Act of 2002 to commence or
carry out road works. Applications for such consent shall be made to the
road authority in whose functional area the Authorised Person proposes to
carry out the road works.

(c) apply for a licence under section 254(1) of the Planning and Development
Act 2000 for the establishment of overground electronic communications
infrastructure and any associated physical infrastructure on, under, over or
along a public road. Applications for such a licence shall be made to the
planning authority in whose functional area the Authorised Person
proposes to establish the infrastructure.

Where an Authorised Person is providing an electronic communications service or
network to the public, such Authorised Person has the right to negotiate
interconnection with another Authorised Person or another undertaking deemed to be
authorised in another Member State. The right to negotiate interconnection is subject
to the provisions of the European Communities (Electronic Communications
Networks and Services)(Access) Regulations 2011 and any decisions,

Commission for Commmunications Regulation

An Coimisidn um Rialdil Cumarsiide

Block DEF. Abbey Court, Irish Life Centre, Lower Abbey St Dublin {

Blo¢ DEF, Curt na Mainistreach, fanad Insh Life, Srard Na Mainistreach locht, Baile Atha Chath |
Telephone  +353 1 804 9600 Fux +353 | B04 9665 Emul info@comregie Wab www.comrep.ie



Comrnission for
Communications Regulation
Coimisiun Um

Rialdil Cumarsaide

determinations, requirements, specifications, notifications and directions issued by
the Commission for Communications Regulation from time to time. Such
interconnection shall be for the purpose of providing publicly available Electronic
Communications Services in order to ensure the provision and interoperability of
services.

Issued on behalf of the Commission for Communications Regulation by

N Melod_
Name: Noreen Maher
Title/Position: Analyst — Market Framework Division
Date: 3 March 2016

it

Commission for Communications Regulation

An Coimisign um Riatail Cumarsdide

Block DEF, Abbey Court Insh Life Centre, Lower Abbey St. Dublin |

Blo. DEF, Currt na Mairustreaeh, benad trsh Life, Srad Na Mainu each focht, Baile Atha Chath |
Telephone  +353 1 804 9600 Fuc +353 1 804 9665 Einad mfodconres.e Woh waww comeeg ie
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EIA Pre-screening — EIAR Not Submitted

An Bord Pleanala Case

Reference

/}gﬁ- PONGolr= 2L

' Development Summary

WW 647»6 W S P gé’w 4’-5-,
fS s W@WW /50/‘/9

/(/J

ot 6@@%4/(

Development Address

1. Does the proposed development constitute an EIA
project?

(that is involving construction works, demolition, or interventions
in the natural surroundings)

Yes

No

2. If YES, does the proposed development, or any part of it, fall within a class of
development set out in Part 1 or Part 2, Schedule 5 of the Planning and Development

Regulations?

Tick Threshold Comment

(if relevant)

Conclusion

No / N/A

No EIAR or Preliminary
Examination required

Yes If YES, tick one of the following:
Exceeds / EIAR required
Is equal to /
No Threshold
Sub threshold Preliminary

Examination required

(Issue letter to EPA if IED/
IPC/ Waste licence)

3. If Prefiminary Examination is required, has Schedule 7A
information been submitted?

Yes\ ]
o

N/A
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